

MONROE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
423 BUCKELEW AVENUE
MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ 08831
PH: 732-521-1500 FAX: (732) 521-2719

Lisa Goldstein
Custodian of Records

BY EMAIL ONLY TO: Concerned Parents <opra+request-41752-0f3d1070@requests.opramachine.com>

April 27, 2023

Concerned Parents

Re: Open Public Records Act Request

Dear Concerned Parents:

The District is in receipt of your request for records under the Open Public Records Act. Specifically, your request sought:

“Email correspondence between Chari Chanley, Chrissy Skurbe, Adam Layman, Sean Dowling, Kevin Higgins, Giuseppe Calella, Terri Weiss, James Cernansky, and/or Michael Collins between March 1, 2023-April 15, 2023 with any of the following keywords: football, coach, tryouts, summer league”

Your request is denied. The District has no records responsive to this request. See Klock v. Newark Public Schools, GRC Complaint No. 2013-242 (July 2014) (Finding that Custodian properly denied a request where there were no responsive documents); Pusterhofer v. N.J. Dep’t of Education, GRC Complaint No. 2005-49 (July 2005) (“The Custodian has certified that the requested record does not exist. Therefore, the requested record cannot be released and there was no unlawful denial of access”).

Sincerely,



Lisa Goldstein
OPRA Secretary/Custodian of Records

cc: Ms. Chari Chanley, Superintendent of Schools